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COMPI.AINT

1. Complainant brings this complaint before the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or
"Commission") seeking an immediate investigation and enforcement action against the

candidate for Pennsylvania's L2ú Congressional District, Marc Friedenberg, and his

campaign committee, Friends of Marc Friedenbetg, for direct and serious violations of the

Federal Elecúon Campaign Act ("FECÂ').

2. This complaint is filed pursuaût to 52 U.S.C. $ 30109(a)(1) and is based on informatron
providing reason to believe that:

3. Mt. Ftiedenberg and Friends of Marc Ftiedenbetg have failed to repott disbursements in
violation of 52 U.S.C. $ 3010a(a) and11. C.F.R. $ 10a.3þ);

4. Mr. Fdedenberg and Friends of Marc Friedenbetg have failed to report in-kind receipts in
violation of 52 U.S.C. $ 301Oa(a) and1.1. C.F.R. $ 104.3(a);

5. Mr. Friedenberg and Friends of Marc Friedenberg have failed to disclose address

information on disbursement entries in violation of 52 U.S.C. $ 3010a(a) and 11 C.F.R. S

10a.3þ);

6. Mt. Friedenberg and Fdends of Matc Fdedenberg have failed to disclose the puqpose of
disbursement for entrìes in violation of 52 U.S.C. $ 3010a(a) and 71. C.F.R. S 104.3þ).

STATEMENT OF THE LAW

7 . A political committee is required to file reports of receipts ancl disbursements in accordance
with the provisions of 52 U.S.C. $ 3010a(a)(1); see also 11 C.F.R. $ 10a.3(a) and þ).

B. Candidates are required to maintain records with which the filed reports and statements mây
be vetified, explained, clarified, and checked for accuracy and completeness in accordance

withtheprovisions of 52U.S.C. $$ 30102(c)-(d),30104 and1,1, C.F.R. $L04.1,4þ),etseq.

STATEMENT OF FA,CTS

9. Marc Friedenberg is a candidate for Pennsylvania's 1,2ú Congtessional Disttict in the special

election to be held on May 27,2079, and has a campugn committee, Friends of Marc
Friedenbetg.'

t 
lohn Cole, PA|2: Speîial Ehîtion to RepÌaæ il[aixo Set For t\[a1 2l ,PolìticsPA flan. 24, 2019), hrtþ://pw,.Þolìticspa.com/þal2-sr¡ccia.l-election-t<>

reÞlacc-madno-set-fot¡nay-21 /90144/; Fedetal Election Cornmission, Candidate Profìles, Marc Friedenberg Qast visited Apr. 30,2019),
https://uw.lec.gov/<lata,/canclidate ,/I I8P405204/?tab=about-candidatc.
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10. As prescribed by law, Friends of Matc Friedenberg fìled a quarterþ report with the FEC in
April of 2019. The disbursements of Mr. Friedenberg's campaign committee totaled fi769.66.
Each of the disbursements were fees paid to ActBlue.'?

11. However, Friends of Marc Friedenberg, through various channels, appeared to have incured
the following experì.ses, which presumably should have appeared as disbutsements on the

,\pril 2019 quattetþ report:

¡ Purchased Facebook ads that began running onJanuary 24,201.9;'
o Meeting space at Hyatt Place State College with free hot chocolate and cookies on

January 24,2079;o

o Breakfast at the Hotel Edison on February 3,201.9'j
¡ The opening of three campaign offices in of March of 2019,6

r The anrìouncement of the senior campaign team, including the campasgn mânaget,
finance directot, digital strategy consulting firm, mail consulting firm, and media
consulting firm;'

¡ The website tedesign of marcforpâ.com to highlight new election date and events;8

¡ The purchase of "lite bites" for campaign kick-off events;'

o Campaign materials including yard signs, stamps, envelopes, buttons, stickets, and

doot hangets.lo

12. Ftiends of Marc Friedenberg aiso made requests, via "The Big, Great PA-L2 Síish List," for
furniture and supplies, but failed to report any in-kind contributions on the April 2019

quartedy report. Items that were requested by the campaþ, and if received, may have met
the statutory reporring requirements include:

a Refrigeratot, sofas (multiple), folding chairs, offìce chairs, folding tables, coffee
machines, âfeâ fugs, lamps, micfowave, aftwofk, vacuums, tape, pens, clipboatds,
poster boatd, window markers, stapler, staples, high-capacity printer, printer paper,

paper clips, 3M Command Strips, extension cords, matrJla envelopes, rubber bands,

cases of water, peanut buttet filled pretzels, coffee, gum, apples, nuts, energy bars,
fruit, recycling bins, trash cans, paper towels, toilet paper, tablecloths, papet plates,

plastic utensils, napkins, and coffee cups.11

' Friends of NI¿rc Friedenberg, April Quarterly Report 2019, 4,16-17 (filed Apt. 14,2019) þeteinafter "April Quarterly 201 9"].
3 lìaccbook, Ád Libtarl', httÞs://$nv.facebook.com,/ads/librârv (search for matcforpa) (ast visitcd ;\pr. 30, 2t)19).
n l,larc Fricdcnberp¡ lor Congrcss 7079, ((@MarcÞot:PÀ), Tu'ittcr (an.2?,2019) httÞs://h\.ittcr.(on/tdarcFÕrPÂ/statÌrs/1087750275383939074; J'&r

SpecialF,vents,I.IvattP]¿ceSt"t.CuÌl.g",(l".t
visited Àpr. 24,2ù19).
s Ì\{arc Fricdenberg for Congress 20 I 9, (@\{arc[ìorPA), -l'wittcr (}an. 25.2û19) https://tu'itter.com/lttarcForl'A/st¿tus/ I 08883?278762438658.

neu's/lïedenberg-tloÞen-centre-comt"!-camÞaisn-t¡ffi ce,1 479ó77l.
.JohaCo|e'P'412:FiedenbergÀxnounmJ'miorCantþaignTean'PohticsPAsvIat.20'z019),

scnir¡r-campaiqn- team/9t1693/.
o Meer Ìüarc. \'latc r*riendenberg tbr Congtcss. -loin 

(lur Grassroots Campaign!, þ¡pq!@gþ1pg.c<¡¡yl (last visited ,r\pr. 24,2019).
,ConrnruniryIìlent,N{arcI?rierrdetrlrergforConp;ress,\(¡illiamsportOftì..(-)},.ni''g,(astvisited
Apr.24,?019); Cr>mmmity Event, Nlarc Friendcnberg ftrr Congress. I-emont Office Openìng, httt>-<://www.nobilizc.us,/marcfotÞa/cvcnt/88524/

Qrst visited -t\pr. 24,21t19).

"'MarcFrieclenbergforCongrcss20l9,(@À,farcForPA),T\'itter(\far.7,2019)https://ts'itter.comlNfarcForP,\/status/l103ti-30922ó53286400;
Beckv Fricdenberg, (@,lBeckyForP;\). Trirter fan. 27, 2t) I 9) https://tu'ittcr.con¡/Beckl,'Fo¡PÀ,/status/1 08967227297( 1 99680; Josh L.evin,

1@JoshiePoo5l1), Twitter (r\.{ar. 30,2019) https:// twitter.coml loshiePoo5l1/status/1112Lltl2ó823094[ì8640; -]osh Ler'ìn, (@JoshiePoo5l1), Twitter
g[.ar, 29,201 9) htqrs://ts'ifter.cor¡/krshiellxr5l 1 /status/1 I 1 1 6952(¡721 090.3552.

" Josh Levin, (@JoshiePoo5l 1), Twitter (1\{ar. 23,2019) https://tv.ittet.com,/ToshieP<¡o51 I ¡'strtus/ I 1 09.51 804365325 I 072; ì\{arc lìrie<lenbetg frrt
Coo¿¡rcss 2019, (@)\farcForPA), Twrtter Qvlar. 22,2019) hnps;//ru'itter.corn/MarcForP.A/st¿rtus/ I 10909258ó965352454 (Follow link to find the full
list of items in a Google Sheet tided "The Big, Great PA-l2 'J7ish List").
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13. The Pennsylvania DemocraticPaty reported a disbutsement of $625.00 for "In-I(ind Voter
File Access at Fur Market Value" to Friends of Marc Friedenberg on February 4, 201.9 ." In
the same report, the Pennsylvania Democn:.j.cPatty reported a receipt of $2,300.00 for
"Voter File at Fair Market Value" from Friends of Matc Ftiedenberg on February 5,2019.'3

Neither transaction was listed in the Friends of Marc Friedenberg April 2019 quaterþ
fepoft.r4

1,4. In the 201,7 -201 B election cycle , Friends of Marc Fdedenberg failed to disclose address

information on disbursement entries on 47 sepatate instances for the following 9 individual
payees:

o Amazon;tu
o USPS;'.
r Borough of State College;"
¡ Kad Gassmann;t8
o Johnna Purcell;le

o Andrew Uhdng'o
¡ Sam's Club;"
o O'Neill Kennedy;"
. Centre County Democratic Committee."

15. In the 201.7 -2018 election cycle, Friends of Marc Ftiedenbetg failed to disclose a desctiption
of the purpose of disbursement on 19 separate instances for the following 7 payees;

o Amazon;tu

o ActBlue;2s

o The Blue Deal;'6

o USPS;"
o Sarah Pearson;28

¡ Dan McKeever;'e
o PennsylvarnaDepatment of State.'o

1 6. In the 2017 -201 B election cycle, Ftiends of Marc Friedenberg failed to disclose the purpose
of disbursement for in-kind contributions from the following individuals:

D Pennsl'lvania Democratìc Parry, March Monthly Repon 2019,24 (filed I\{ar. 20, 2019).

't Id. at 17 .

'o April Quartetly 2079, vpra note 2.
1' Friends of Marc Friedenberg, Year-End Rep ort 2017, 76-17 (îtleð,lan. 31,2018) þereinafter 'Year-End 201 7"]; Friends oÊ Marc Fliedenberg, April
Quârterly Report 2018,20-23 (fìled Apr. 15, 201 8) þereínafter "April Quatterly 201 8"1.

'n Year-End 2017 , itþrd note 1 5, at 20; April Qtarterly 2078, stþra note 75, at 36-38.

'' April Quarterly 2078, uþra note 15, at 23-25.

'* ,tpril Quartedy 2078, srþra note 1 5, at 30.
r" April Quarterly 2078, sapn note 1 5, at 33; Friends ofNlarc Friedenberg, JuÌy Quarterly Report 201 8, 44 (filed Ju.ly 1 5, 201 8) þereinafter 'Juìy

Quarterly 2018"1.

'" April Quartedy 2018, sapra note 15, ¿t 35-36.

'' April Quarterly 2078, srpra note 15, at33.
"July Quanerly 2078, sapra note 19, at 42.
¡ Year-End 2077, rilþra atf,ote 1 5, at 17; April Quartedy 201 8, rrlra 

^t 
note 1 5, at 26; Friends of Marc Friedenbetg, Year End Report 2018, 5 (fìled Jan.

31,2019).

'o Year-E¡d 2077 , ruþra note 15, zt 16-17 .

's Year-End 2017 , supra note 15, at 14-15.

'1^ 
Y eaçEnð, 2077, rtpra note 75, at 79 -20.

" Year-F.nd 2017 , ruþra note 15, at 20.

'o Year-End 2017, rt¡Pro note 15, at 18-79.

"Year-EnÃ2017, strþrdtote 15, at 18.
* April Quarterly 2078, saþru note 15, at 32.
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o Curtis Parker;'1

o Caleb SØilliams."

CAUSES OF A.CTION

AGAINST RESPONDENT MARC FRIEDENBERG AND FRIENDS OF MARC
FRIEDENBERG

Failure to Report Disbutsements in Violation of 52 U.S.C. S 30104(a) and 11 C.F.R. S
104.3(b).

77. Matc Friedenberg and Friends of Marc Friedenberg, through various announcements, press
releases, and social media posts have demonsttated the acquisition of campaign materials,

supplies, offìce space, and staff. However, the Friends of Marc Friedenbetg Apdl 2019 FEC
quarterþ report is devoid of any accounting of disbutsements indicating these acquisitions to
the campaþ. Therefore, there is reason to believe that Marc Friedenberg and Friends of
Marc Friedenberg have failed to properþ report disbursements in violation of 52 U.S.C. $

3010a@) and 11 C.F.R. $ 10a,3(a).

Failute to ReÞort In-Kind Receþts in Viol
104.3(4I

18. Mr. Friedenbetg and Friends of Matc Ftiedenberg failed to disclose an in-kind conffibution
received from the Pennsylvania DemocraticPaty, causing reason to believe that Marc
Friedenberg and Friends of Matc Ftiedenberg have failed to propetly report receipts in
violation of 52 U.S.C, $ 30104(a) and17 C.F.R. $ 104.3(a).

Failure to Disclose Address Information on Disbursement Entries in Violation of 52 U.S.C.

S 30104(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(b).

19. Mr. Friedenberg and Friends of Marc Ftiedenberg failed to disclose addtess information on
disbursement entries on 41 sepatate instances for 9 individual payees, causing reasori to
believe that Marc Friedenberg and Friends of Marc Friedenberg are in violation of 52 U.S.C.

$ 30104(a) anð,1r C.F.R. S 104.3þ).

Failure to Disclose the Purpose of Disbursement for Entdes in Violation of 52 U.S.C. \
30104(a) andlT C.F.R. \ 104.3(b).

20. Mr. Friedenberg and Fdends of Marc Ftiedenberg failed to disclose a descdption of the
purpose of disbursemeflt on 19 separate instances fot 7 payees, causing reasorì to believe

that Marc Friedenberg and Friends of Marc Friedenberg are in violation of 52 U.S.C. S

30't04(a) and 11C.F.R. S 104.3þ).

" April Quarterly 2078, sapra note 15, zt 11,32.

'April Quarterly 2078, suþra note 15, at 1 5, 38.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
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21. \Mherefore, the Commission should find reason to believe that Mr. Matc Friedenberg and

Friends of Marc Friedenberg have violated 52 U.S.C. $ 3010a(a) and 11 C.F.R. $ 104.3(a) and

þ) and conduct an immediate investigation under 52 U.S.C. $ 30109(a)(2). The Commission
should determine and impose appropdate sanctions fot any and all violations. Further, the
Commission should enjoin respondents fuom any future violations, and impose any

necessary and appropriate remedies to ensure respondents future compliance with FECA.

May 7,2019

Respectfully Submitted,

7rt/,

Name JorJ" W, R.tzq-
Address 

tc,øsba5 , P4 nß7
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VF,RIFICATION

22. The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the attached

Complaint are, uPon theit infotmation and belief, true.

For Complainant" )sylatt V. F;hCf

?./,

Sworn to and subscribed before me this toùdt of May,2079

N
P€nngylvanla Associat¡on

Commonwealth

CounU of

Sworn to rnd a¡bßrt d lafûrtln
üttt ôA day of flv¡n n . 208

Commonweâlth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
TeaJayAikey, Notary Public

Northumberland CountY
My commiss¡on expires March3l ,2023

Commission number 1 289652
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